

THE SANCTUARY
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION



June 3, 2026

David & Martha Savoia
4 Jasper Johns Way
Marlton, NJ 08053

Dear David & Martha Savoia,

The Sanctuary Homeowners Association has reviewed your application for exterior improvement and has approved your request for installation of an in-ground pool and installation of fencing.

- You must furnish the Association with an accurate as-built survey that shows the improvement to your property.
- You must furnish photos to the Association of the improvement after completion.
- The pool and hot tub must be constructed and placed in accordance with Evesham Township construction codes and requirements.
- You must apply for and receive the proper and necessary permits from Evesham Township.
- You must furnish the Association with copies of any zoning or other permits you receive from Evesham Township.
- You must comply with all applicable laws, permits, ordinances, restrictions, and covenants.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the office at 888-884-8490.

On behalf of The Sanctuary Homeowners' Association Board of Trustees

By: Philip Fiore – Associa Mid-Atlantic
Community Manager for *The Sanctuary HOA*

The Sanctuary c/o Associa Mid-Atlantic
14000 Horizon Way, Suite 200 • Mount Laurel, NJ 08054
Toll Free: 888-884-8490 • 856-273-8483 • www.sanctuaryhoamarlton.com